
From: <messenger@webex.com>
Date: January 11, 2011 1:42:40 PM GMT+01:00
To: <lucie.linssen@cern.ch>
Subject: Invitation to training session: TPC discussion with ALICE 
expert
Reply-To: <kate.ross@cern.ch>

Hello LUCIE LINSSEN, 

Kate Ross invites you to participate as an attendee in the following online training session: 

Topic: TPC discussion with ALICE expert 
Host: Kate Ross 
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 
Time: 4:00 pm, Europe Time (Amsterdam, GMT+01:00) 
Session number: 844 606 215 
Session password: CLIC 

------------------------------------------------------- 
To join the training session 
------------------------------------------------------- 
1. Go to https://cern-lcd.webex.com/cern-lcd/k2/j.php?
ED=162693917&UID=1193453757&RT=MiMyMg%3D%3D 
2. Enter your name and email address. 
3. Enter the session password: CLIC 
4. Click "Join Now". 
5. Follow the instructions that appear on your screen. 

To view in other time zones or languages, please click the link 
https://cern-lcd.webex.com/cern-lcd/k2/j.php?ED=162693917&UID=1193453757&ORT=MiMyMg%3D
%3D 

------------------------------------------------------- 
To join the session by phone only 
------------------------------------------------------- 
To receive a call back, provide your phone number when you join the training session, or call the 
number below and enter the access code. 
Deutschland gebührenfrei:0800 18 25214 
Deutschland gebührenpflichtig:+49 (0)69 5007 1286 
Global call-in numbers: https://cern-lcd.webex.com/cern-lcd/globalcallin.php?
serviceType=TC&ED=162693917&tollFree=1 
Show toll-free dialing restrictions: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree_restrictions.pdf 
Access code: 844 606 215 

------------------------------------------------------- 
For assistance 
------------------------------------------------------- 
You can contact Kate Ross at: 
kate.ross@cern.ch 

To add this session to your calendar program (for example Microsoft Outlook), click this link: 
https://cern-lcd.webex.com/cern-lcd/k2/j.php?
AT=down&ED=162693917&EF=MA&UUID=1193453757&SHA2=We
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http://www.webex.com 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This WebEx service includes a feature that allows audio and any documents 
and other materials exchanged or viewed during the session to be recorded. By joining this session, 
you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to the recording, discuss your 
concerns with the meeting host prior to the start of the recording or do not join the session. Please 
note that any such recordings may be subject to discovery in the event of litigation. 
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